

## Personal Information

---

**Name:** Tomi Hartanto  
**Address:** Jl Wiru Indah III Rt/Rw 001/001, Kel. Parung Serab, Kec. Ciledug  
Kota Tangerang, 15153  
**Date of Birth:** 07 April 1996  
**Phone Number:** +6287797373796  
**E-mail:** tomihartanto96@gmail.com



**IT Programmer**

**Profile**  
*I am Tomi, a professional who has a responsible attitude and high dedication to work. With expertise in managing tasks and projects efficiently, I am an ideal candidate to make a positive contribution in the work environment. My commitment to achieving the best results is reflected in every task I undertake. Currently, I serve as a Senior IT Programmer at PT Heritage Amanah Financial, acting as a developer for the internal IT Dompot Aman.*

## Education

---

**2020 - 2021** **Budi Luhur University, Jakarta**  
Master of Information System Management

**2014 - 2018** **Budi Luhur University, Jakarta**  
Bachelor of Information Technology

**2011 - 2014** **State Senior High School 12, Tangerang City**  
Science

## Experience

---

**March 2021 - Present** **PT. Heritage Amanah Financial Indonesia (Dompot Aman)**  
Senior IT Programmer

- Web System Feature Maintenance for Pakdok
- Web System Feature for Pakdok MCU Trendline Dashboard
- Medical Document Upload for Pakdok
- Project Management for Emirates AMG Project Dompot Aman
- Quiz Feature for Pakdok CMS
- Wellness Center Microsite Campaign CMS
- ISOMAN Landing Page Website
- AFL Campaign Website
- Social Campaign Website
- Reedem SaveIbuku Microsite
- Global Air Line Miles Microsite
- Mammogram Booking Service Microsite
- ERD Database Structure: Creation and Implementation
- SSL Setup on GCP (Google Cloud Platform) Server
- Development of various microsites for campaign Dompot Aman

**August 2020 - February 2021** **Freelance (E-PKH)**  
Team fasilitator E-PKH (Elektronik Penggunaan Kawasan Hutan)  
As a forestry facilitator, especially in the SDA (Water Resources) section.

## August 2019 - August 2020

### **Pakdok Indonesia (Patin Resources Group)**

#### IT Programmer

- Pakdok quiz development
- Development of risk dashboard based on organization and department
- Development of MCU entry report menu
- Overall health comparison chart from previous year
- Sick Day Log Book
- Lagging Indicators
- Workforce Parameters
- Risk email to employees at risk
- Risk email to employees at risk points
- Development of MCU data upload system for ITM group
- Development of Video Consultation feature

## April 2018 - August 2019

### **PT NIEVE APLIKASI MANDIRI (Sriwijaya Air Group)**

#### IT Programmer

- Develop Adminff to improve operational efficiency of PT Sriwijaya Air
- Develop LMPro to optimize aircraft maintenance productivity
- Develop career website of PT Sriwijaya Air
- Develop news platform to deliver latest information to customers
- Revamp B2C to improve user experience and sales of PT Sriwijaya Air

## Certificate from udemy

- Programming for Entrepreneurs - HTML & CSS (2013)
- Practical PHP: Master the Basics and Code Dynamic Websites
- Go Java Full Stack with Spring Boot and Angular

## Certificate from DQLab

- Guide to Learn R with AI at DQLab
- Introduction to Data Science with R
- R Fundamental for Data Science

## Skills

Web Developer, Backend Developer

PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Ajax, Jquery, vue js, Restfull API,

Oracle, MySQL, Maria DB

Framework PHP (Codeigniter, Laravel, Phalcon)

Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power Point

## Personality

Good attitude

Time Management

Dilligent

tolerant

Good attitudediscipline

kind

Communicative

good analysis

target oriented

responsible

## Hobby



Badminton



Running



Swimming